From:

To: info@monaoffshorewind.com

Cc: Mona Offshore Wind Project

Subject: EN010137 — Fferm Wynt Alltraeth Mona / EN010137 — Mona Offshore Wind Farm Notification of Proposed
Changes

Date: 02 December 2024 17:28:49

Attachments:

Thank you for the opportunity to comment on the proposed changes to the DCO application for
the above project.

| have reviewed the proposed changes and draw the applicant’s attention to Change 4
potentially impacting on SPMs apparatus which is an important customer infeed to the
substation itself, as shown in the photo below and on the attached map extract. SPM would
appreciate the applicant explaining to SPM how any impact can be managed and until this
happens, SPM is unable to confirm it has no objections to this change.

| would be pleased to discuss the above at any time.

Regards
Steve

| Senior Environmental Planner | Land & Planning

Tel: | Int: 45656 | Mob: || GGG

SP Energy Networks, 3 Prenton Way, Prenton Merseyside CH43 3ET
Follow us


mailto:MonaOffshoreWindProject@planninginspectorate.gov.uk

Internal Use

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender and immediately delete this message and any attachment
hereto and/or copy hereof, as such message contains confidential information intended solely for the individual or entity to whom it
is addressed. The use or disclosure of such information to third parties is prohibited by law and may give rise to civil or criminal
liability.

The views presented in this message are solely those of the author(s) and do not necessarily represent the opinion of Scottish
Power Energy Networks Holdings Ltd. or any company of its group. Neither Scottish Power Energy Networks Holdings Ltd. nor any
company of its group guarantees the integrity, security or proper receipt of this message. Likewise, neither Scottish Power Energy
Networks Holdings Ltd. nor any company of its group accepts any liability whatsoever for any possible damages arising from, or in
connection with, data interception, software viruses or manipulation by third parties.
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ENO010137 changes to the application Nov 24 - SPM UMV Extract
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